



# Bunkerville Town Advisory Board

November 29, 2018

## MINUTES

---

Board Members:	Brian Haviland – Chair – <b>PRESENT</b> Vernon Pollock – Vice Chair – <b>PRESENT</b> Duane Magoon – <b>PRESENT</b>	Ronald Barnum – <b>ABSENT</b> Boyd Wittwer – <b>PRESENT</b>
Secretary:	Amelia Smith 702-397-6475 Amelia.Smith@clarkcountynv.gov	
County Liaison:	Janice Ridondo 702-455-3504 JRidondo@clarkcountynv.gov	

---

- I. Call to Order, Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call, County Staff Introductions  
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.
- II. Public Comment  
None
- III. Approval of September 27, 2018 Minutes  
**Moved by: Duane Magoon**  
**Action: Vote: 3-0/ Unanimous**
- IV. Approval of Agenda for November 29, 2018  
**Moved by: Duane Magoon**  
**Action: Vote: 3-0/Unanimous**
- V. Informational Items
  1. Bunkerville Town Advisory Board requests information on how the speed limit on White Rock Rd. was determined. (for discussion only)  
  
A handout was provided by Public Works. The board would like to see the speed limit be at least 35mph, and would like an explanation of why there are posted speed limit signs of 10mph & 15mph in certain areas. Janice will drive the road with the board members to assess the street.

VI. Planning & Zoning

None

VII. General Business

1. Bunkerville Town Advisory Board members to discuss the possible adoption of the previously discussed Resource Management Plan for “We the People”. (for discussion and possible action)

The item died due to lack of action by the board. The board would like to see the draft in its final state with discussed changes applied throughout the plan.

2. Board to discuss and approve the 2019/2020 Bunkerville Town Advisory board meeting calendar. (for discussion and possible action)

**Moved by: Vernon Pollock**

**Action: Vote: 4-0/ Unanimous. The will not meet on the following dates: 2019: February 14, April 11, October 31 and November 28. 2020: January 2**

3. Stephen Waite to discuss current status of new land and policy change for cemetery. (for discussion and possible action)

Stephen was not able to attend this meeting so this item will need to be discussed at a later date. The board discussed problems with gophers in the cemetery.

VIII. Public Comment

Town Board applications were given to those in attendance. Boyd Wittwer discussed many lights along the trail towards Mesquite and 1 more near 370 E. Virgin Street. Boyd verified the previously discussed areas where he'd like additional lights installed (lights approved during budget requests). Board – There's a resident who is complaining about a Pitbull coming out into the street to attack people. The board will work to get contact information and will place residents in touch with Animal Control. Janice- the pavilion is being replaced at the park so the lights will be taken down for a period of time during the process.

IX. Next Meeting Date

The next regular meeting will be December 13, 2018

X. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:41 p.m.